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From: Wikitoria Tane
To: Kate Madsen
Cc: Kahurimu Flavell
Subject: Accepted: Huntly Quarry FA5 Consent
Start: Thursday, 4 February 2021 12:00:00 PM
End: Thursday, 4 February 2021 1:00:00 PM
Location: J.A.C.K.S Cafe 13 Main Road, Te Kauwhata
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From: Wikitoria Tane
To: Kate Madsen
Subject: Automatic reply: Invitation to Consult on Proposed Managed Fill Project - 155 Mercer-Ferry Road, Tuakau
Date: Wednesday, 21 October 2020 2:07:49 PM


Kia ora,
 
I will be on annual leave between 23rd October 2020 and 27 October 2020 and will return to work on 28/10/2020.  I will attend
to emails on my return to work.  Enjoy your weekend
 
Ngā mihi
 
Wikitōria
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From: Wikitoria Tane
To: Kate Madsen
Subject: CIA - Gleeson Cox Quarry
Date: Monday, 19 October 2020 5:01:12 PM


Kia ora Kate,
 
I don’t have the CIA (original) or the updated version.  Can you forward it please as soon as it
comes to hand. 
I need written documentation please  otherwise it’s a bit difficult to argue the toss.
 
Look forward to hearing from you,
 
Wikitōria
 
 


Wikitoria Tane | Project Advisor / Taiao
Mobile: +64 27 712 1322 | Tel: 07 2620854
Email: wikitoria.tane@tainui.co.nz | Web: www.waikatotainui.com
Address: PO Box 648, 2 Bryce Street, Hamilton 3204


This email, including attachments, may contain information which is confidential or subject to legal privilege or copyright.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and then delete this email from your system. Email
communications are not secure and are not guaranteed by Waikato-Tainui to be free of unauthorised interference, error
or virus. Anyone who communicates with us by email is taken to accept this risk.
Anything in this email which does not relate to the official business of Waikato-Tainui is neither given nor endorsed by
Waikato-Tainui.
Please contact Waikato-Tainui for more information.
 


Wikitoria Tane | Project Advisor / Taiao
Mobile: +64 27 712 1322 | Tel: +64 7 858-0430
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
To: Kate Madsen; Kahurimu Flavell
Cc: "Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager"; "Biance Schoeman"; "Mark Pelan"; "Shawn McLean"
Subject: RE: Follow up from today"s catch up - Gleeson Quarries Huntly
Date: Friday, 5 February 2021 10:17:59 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Kia ora Kate,
 
Thank you, I will work on it today,
 
Wikitōria
 
PS (Kahurimu Flavell)
 


Wikitoria Tane | Project Advisor / Taiao
Mobile: +64 27 712 1322 | Tel: +64 7 858-0430
Email: wikitoria.tane@tainui.co.nz | Web: www.waikatotainui.com
Address: PO Box 648, 2 Bryce Street, Hamilton 3204


 


This email, including attachments, may contain information which is confidential or subject to legal privilege or
copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and then delete this email from
your system. Email communications are not secure and are not guaranteed by Waikato-Tainui to be free of
unauthorised interference, error or virus. Anyone who communicates with us by email is taken to accept this
risk.


Anything in this email which does not relate to the official business of Waikato-Tainui is neither given nor
endorsed by Waikato-Tainui.


Please contact Waikato-Tainui for more information.


From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2021 4:13 PM
To: Wikitoria Tane <wikitoria.tane@tainui.co.nz>
Cc: 'Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager' <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>; 'Biance
Schoeman' <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>; 'Mark Pelan' <mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>;
'Shawn McLean' <shawn.mclean@gleesonquarries.co.nz>
Subject: Follow up from today's catch up - Gleeson Quarries Huntly
 


KIA TUUPATO/CAUTION: This email is from an external sender. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.


Kia Ora Wikitoria,
 
Thank you so much to yourself and Kura (sp?) meeting with us today. Attached is the image of
the new sign in Huntly, as discussed. The sign contains false information as it related to
Gleeson’s Huntly Quarry as follows:
 


1. The unconsented proposal on Gleeson Quarry land is for a ‘managed and cleanfill site’
NOT a landfill. Managed fill is basically cleanfill with low-level contaminants that are
strictly controlled by a ‘Contaminants Acceptance Criteria’ which is assessed and agreed
during the consenting process, and heavily monitored if consent is granted.
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2. Auckland City Council is not undertaking any illegal dumping of Infinite (Asbestos) on
Gleeson land (or anywhere in the Waikato to our knowledge)


3. Auckland City Council is not dumping any tunnel tailings in Lake Puketirini or at Gleeson
Quarry. The Managed fill application Contaminants list does not include any tunnel
tailings.


 
The Huntly Resident and Ratepayers Association do not have their facts right, and the sign
contains false and misleading information in regard to both Gleeson and Council’s.
 
I will be in touch further tomorrow when I have the memo from Waahi Whaanui Trust to
forward to you.
 
Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director – Paua Planning


Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action
Phone: +64 9 4422959
Mobile: +64 21 944583
Email: kate@pauaplanning.co.nz
178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand
DISCLAIMER:
This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message
or data is prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender at pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz immediately and
delete all material pertaining to this e-mail.
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From: Wikitoria Tane
To: Kate Madsen
Subject: RE: Follow up from today"s catch up - Gleeson Quarries Huntly
Date: Thursday, 11 February 2021 10:41:51 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Thanks Kate,
 
This is a better map. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 2:58 PM
To: Wikitoria Tane <wikitoria.tane@tainui.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Follow up from today's catch up - Gleeson Quarries Huntly
 


KIA TUUPATO/CAUTION: This email is from an external sender. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.


Kia Ora,
 
The attached map provides  better context in terms of the lake 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 2:52 PM
To: 'Wikitoria Tane' <wikitoria.tane@tainui.co.nz>
Subject: FW: Follow up from today's catch up - Gleeson Quarries Huntly
 
Kia Ora Wikitoria,
 
In response to your phone call, please find attached Appendix 2.1 which shows Fill Area 5 in
context to Fill Areas 2, 3 and 4. It is Fill Area 2 that is proposed to discharge into a tributary which
flows to the north and eventually enters Lake Waahi/Lake Puketirini (2km north of discharge
point). I will try find another better plan, but sending this one through in the interim.
 
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
Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 4:32 PM
To: 'Wikitoria Tane' <wikitoria.tane@tainui.co.nz>
Cc: 'Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager' <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>; 'Mark Pelan'
<mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>; 'Shawn McLean' <shawn.mclean@gleesonquarries.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Follow up from today's catch up - Gleeson Quarries Huntly
 
Kia Ora Wikitoria,
 
Please see attached – I look forward to receiving either an email or formal response from
Waikato-Tainui in regard to Fill Area 5 Overburden Disposal application for Gleeson Quarries
Huntly as soon as is possible.
 
Have a great weekend, and may your Waitangi Day be one filled with family and a sense of hope
– tūmanako 
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
Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 3:08 PM
To: 'Wikitoria Tane' <wikitoria.tane@tainui.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Follow up from today's catch up - Gleeson Quarries Huntly
 
Kia Ora,
 
Norm is sending his Cultural Values Statement to Hori for signing around 5pm – I will send a copy
of it to you also then :)
 
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


 


From: Wikitoria Tane <wikitoria.tane@tainui.co.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 10:17 AM
To: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>; Kahurimu Flavell <kahurimu.flavell@tainui.co.nz>
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
Subject: RE: Invitation to Consult on Proposed Managed Fill Project - 155 Mercer-Ferry Road, Tuakau
Date: Wednesday, 21 October 2020 1:29:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Thank you for the update Kate.  Has Rangi Mahuta been in touch with you by any chance?
 
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


 


This email, including attachments, may contain information which is confidential or subject to legal privilege or copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us
immediately and then delete this email from your system. Email communications are not secure and are not guaranteed by Waikato-Tainui to be free of unauthorised interference, error
or virus. Anyone who communicates with us by email is taken to accept this risk.


Anything in this email which does not relate to the official business of Waikato-Tainui is neither given nor endorsed by Waikato-Tainui.


Please contact Waikato-Tainui for more information.


From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 20 October 2020 9:21 PM
To: Nanaia Rawiri <gnrawiri@gmail.com>; 'Ricky Maipi' <trowgm@me.com>; 'Tawera Nikau' <tawera@nikau.kiwi.nz>; 'Aotea Maipi'
<aotea.maipi@yahoo.co.nz>; Tupuhi Glen <tupuhiglen@gmail.com>; Kay Davis <kzkrowd@windowslive.com>; Hori Awa <hori.awa@whanui.org.nz>
Cc: 'Biance Schoeman' <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>; 'Lucille Rutherfurd' <lucierutherfurd@gmail.com>; 'Edith Tuhimata'
<Edith@tamaoho.maori.nz>; Wikitoria Tane <wikitoria.tane@tainui.co.nz>; 'Zachary Sirett' <zac@tamaoho.maori.nz>
Subject: RE: Invitation to Consult on Proposed Managed Fill Project - 155 Mercer-Ferry Road, Tuakau
Importance: High
 


KIA TUUPATO/CAUTION: This email is from an external sender. Do not click links or open attachments unless you can confirm the sender and
know the content is safe.


Kia ora koutou,
 
Having spoken with Nanaia this earlier today, I followed up a rumour that the owners/farmers at 155 Mercer-Ferry Road, the Thomas’, no longer
wished to proceed with applications for cleanfill/managed fill activities on their farm.
 
I can advise that this is not correct. The Thomas’ are still committed to the proposed cleanfill and managed fill (NOT landfill) activity on their
farm, subject, of course, to WRC and WDC consents being obtained.
 
Both Gleeson and the Thomas’ are still wanting to hui with local mana whenua, and have begun this process in good faith. Please advise if you would
like to undertake further consultation over this proposal, and let me know how I can best facilitate this going forward.
 
Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director – Paua Planning
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From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 20 October 2020 2:03 PM
To: 'Ricky Maipi' <trowgm@me.com>; 'Tawera Nikau' <tawera@nikau.kiwi.nz>; 'Aotea Maipi' <aotea.maipi@yahoo.co.nz>; 'Glen Tupuhi'
<tupuhiglen@gmail.com>; 'Kay Davis' <kzkrowd@windowslive.com>; 'Hori Awa' <hori.awa@whanui.org.nz>
Cc: 'gnrawiri@gmail.com' <gnrawiri@gmail.com>; 'Biance Schoeman' <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Invitation to Consult on Proposed Managed Fill Project - 155 Mercer-Ferry Road, Tuakau
 
Tēnā koutou,
 
I have not heard anything back since Ricky forwarded this email to you all on 8 September (see below). We do want to gain cultural understanding as
to the opportunities and constraints involved with this proposal – so please advise if a hui is preferable, or a CVA is to be prepared. We are happy to
meet and discuss at any stage, but cannot afford to delay moving forward with the RMA assessment process.
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I note that Lucille Rutherfurd is preparing a CVA on behalf of Ngati Tamaoho.
 
Tawera – I believe you have been speaking with Shawn from Gleeson; he may follow up with you personally again in the near future :)
 
I look forward to hearing back.
 
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
If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited.
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From: Ricky Maipi <trowgm@me.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 September 2020 2:36 PM
To: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>; Tawera Nikau <tawera@nikau.kiwi.nz>; Aotea Maipi <aotea.maipi@yahoo.co.nz>; Glen Tupuhi
<tupuhiglen@gmail.com>; Kay Davis <kzkrowd@windowslive.com>; Hori Awa <hori.awa@whanui.org.nz>
Cc: gnrawiri@gmail.com; Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: Re: Invitation to Consult on Proposed Managed Fill Project - 155 Mercer-Ferry Road, Tuakau
 
Kate Teena Koe,
 
Thank you for the notice, I will forward this notice on to the Chairs of Te Riu o Waikato, Nga Muka Development Trust  and the CEO Waahi Whanui
Trust Hoti Awa. 
 
A formal response will follow. 
 
Ano ra ka mihi ki te panui, Naa Ricky Maipi 
 


On 8/09/2020, at 2:28 PM, Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz> wrote:


﻿
Tēnā kōrua,
 
This email is in regard to a current project  our client Gleeson Managed Fill Ltd is working on –to dispose of approximately 2.5
million m³ of clean and managed fill into 4 steep farm gullies located at 155 Mercer-Ferry Road, Tuakau. The gullies are on a
310ha farm owned and managed by the Thomas family, with Gleeson entering a lease agreement with them.
 
Before lockdown, I had a site visit with Lucille Rutherford from Ngati Tamaoho, and email correspondence with Raymond
Kuma from Ngaati Naho, and Rangipipi Bennet from Huakina Development Trust. Ngati Tamaoho have advised they do wish to
undertake a Cultural Values Assessment, and I have provided them with the reports and information we have to date. Post
lockdown, both Rangipipi and also Wikitoria Tane (Waikato-Tainui) and Edith Tuhimata have now been to site.
 
The above consultation was undertaken with information provided to us, however I have realised today that both Te Taniwha
O Waikato and Te Riu o Waikato were not on the list I had. I offer an apology for this as we are committed to undertaking
consultation with all Iwi with mana whenua over this land, and there is no excuse for this oversight. Please know that although
applications have been recently lodged (Regional at end of August and District last week), we are prepared to lengthen
timeframes as required (and reasonable) to complete robust consultation. Gleeson would like to hold a hui, and are also happy
to engage in any other way that might best suit.
 
I have prepared a draft preliminary report (as per section 6.2 of the Waikato-Tainui Environmental Plan) that describes the
proposal, where I think it might align with the Waikato-Tainui Environmental Plan, where it does not align, and what
mitigation/betterment is proposed, recognising this only as a starting point for collaboration, and is not an attempt to speak on
behalf of Maori, but rather for me to explore and digest the WTEP values and objectives/policies better. This is attached, and a
link is provided below to the applications as lodged with Waikato Regional Council and Waikato District Council.
 
I am happy to follow up with a phone call at your convenience to explain more about the project and discuss the consultation
process going forward – please let me know a time that suits. And again, I offer my apologies for the delay in making contact
and trust I can do so in person soon :)
 
Link to Waikato Regional Council Application – 155 Mercer-Ferry Road:
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https://pauaplanning-
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/kate_pauaplanning_onmicrosoft_com/EvT5Z5AiNI9JjeKXkxapzjgBnHzhjKd5Q7r7R09iHljXgg?
e=MjxnOp
 
Ling to Waikato District Council Application – 155 Mercer-Ferry Road:
 
https://pauaplanning-
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/kate_pauaplanning_onmicrosoft_com/EqwpPmhxa4lMvhoP4UIBBHoBHPzggmMIvz2JEBudpA6BDg?
e=5ljVlx
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Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director – Paua Planning
<image001.png>
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<WAikato Tainui EMP Table.docx>
<Locality Plan 155 Mercer-Ferry Road.pdf>
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